
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
10/15/2019 1 :05:22 PM 
FW: Roddan Lodge I ESC Redevelopment Progress 
RL - mid-June 2019 to Sept 2019 photo journal.pdf 

Greetings Mayor and Counci l 

Happy Thanksgiving! I am extremely thankful that our Roddan Lodge and Evelyn Sahler building project is now out of the 
ground. As you know, this will be our newest place for serving people in the OTES with food, showers and other services. 
Very exciting. Enjoy the photo journa l attached. 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 



June 19th 2019 

RODDAN LODGE AND EVELYN SALLER CENTRE - PHOTO JOURNAL 
MID-JUNE 2019 TO SEPTEMBER 2019 

19·06·26. 7f;7 AM 

Photographs courtesy of SBW 
H:\FAC/LITY DESIGN AND MGMnRoddan Lodge & ESC\reports\progress reports\RL. July 2019 to Sept 2019 photo journal.docx 



June 28th 2019 

RODDAN LODGE AND EVELYN SALLER CENTRE - PHOTO JOURNAL 
MID-JUNE 2019 TO SEPTEMBER 2019 

Photographs courtesy of SBW 
H:\FAC/LITY DESIGN AND MGMnRoddan Lodge & ESC\reports\progress reports\RL -July 2019 to Sept 2019 photo journal.docx 



July 8th 2019 

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



July 11th 2019 

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



August 1st 2019 

August i h 2019 

RODDAN LODGE AND EVELYN SALLER CENTRE - PHOTO JOURNAL 
MID-JUNE 2019 TO SEPTEMBER 2019 

August 1st 2019 

August 9th 2019 

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



August 14th 2019 

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



August 29th 2019 

RODDAN LODGE AND EVELYN SALLER CENTRE - PHOTO JOURNAL 
MID-JUNE 2019 TO SEPTEMBER 2019 

August 29th 2019 

September 3rd 2019 

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



September 11th 2019 

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

September 19th 2019 

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

September 20th 2019 

Photographs courtesy of SBW 
H:\FAC/LITY DESIGN AND MGMnRoddan Lodge & ESC\reports\progress reports\RL -July 2019 to Sept 2019 photo journal.docx 



September 23rd 2019 

September 30th 2019 

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




